MARAM RABIH MUSA RABIH FY2 / SENIOR HOUSE OFFICER

CAREER OBJECTIVE

23 years old sudanese female doctor with professional qualification of 1+ years experience and a proven knowledge of efficient acute care facility, clinical services, and managed care aiming to leverage and sharpen my clinical skills and knowledge, as well as successfully fill the FY2 / Senior House Officer role at your hospital.

EXPERIENCE

CLINICAL ATTACHMENT IN CARDIOTHORACIC SURGERY Manchester University Hospital, Manchester Mar 2022 - Present

- Prepare case histories.
- Observe junior doctors prescribe preoperative and postoperative treatments and procedures, such as sedatives, diets, antibiotics, and preparation and treatment of the patient's operative area.
- Analyze patient's medical history, medication allergies, physical condition, and examination results to verify operation's necessity and to determine best procedure.
- Examine patient to obtain information on medical condition and surgical risk given permission.
- Observe and follow established surgical techniques during the operation.
- Attend Ward rounds of referred patients to analyze if fit for surgery or not.
- Attends theatres for CABG, AVR, MVR, etc
- Attend post-operative rounds in Cardiac ICU, and ITU
- Attend Cardiac Catheterization lab.

CLINICAL ATTACHMENT IN GENERAL INTERNAL MEDICINE Portsmouth University Hospital, Portsmouth Feb 2022 - Mar 2022

- Observation of SHO in daily activities including:
- Preparation of Patients for Consultant Ward Round
- Present cases in Ward Rounds
- Note down the jobs to be carried
- Help carry jobs as much as possible including venipuncture, IV cannulation, Urinary Catheterization, ABGs, SC/IM injections, blood cultures, medication prescription, and preparing discharge summaries
- Observe documentation in files
- Learned how to document updates on Bedview
- Order Investigations online as per SHO support

- maram.rabih99@gmail.com
- 44-794-390-9265
- 10 Athens Court Chellaston , Derby , DE73 5 BY

EDUCATION

NATIONAL UNIVERSITY, SUDAN

GPA: 3.75

Khartoum

Bachelor of Medicine and Surgery Medicine (Apr 2019)

Awards & Honors

 Distinction in Internal Medicine (highest grade)

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

English Language - IELTS (Overall 8.0: Reading 8.5, Listening 8.5, Speaking 8.0, Writing 7.0)
Excellent Computer Skills
Excellent Communication Skills (Compassionate, Kind)
Precision in documentation
Effective decision-making
Analytical ability
Risk assessment and management
Talented Teacher

CERTIFICATIONS

Certificate of Attendance-Updates in Laboratory Medicine and Pathology Symposium (December, 2019)

Advanced Life Support- European Resuscitation Council (August,

- Bleep system used to contact different departments
- Maintain core Medical Ethics through out
- Patient Discharge process and knowledge to assess required discharge pathway
- Involvement in Quality Improvement Project
- · Foundation Competencies officially signed off

HOUSE OFFICER (ID22110000066140)

Sudan Medical Council, Khartoum , Khartoum / Aug 2020 - Aug 2021

- Carry out a competent initial assessment of the patients including an informative history, competent clinical examination and identifying conditions to be addressed.
- Discuss with registrar/medical officer the plan of management and arrange for follow up using the specified flow sheets.
- Present cases in weekly grand clinical rounds
- Document in the patient's record regular follow up visits including: clinical check up review of implementation and compliance with management plans.
- Offer initial emergency managements for critically ill cases and ask for help when needed.
- Assist in solving patient's non-medical problems ie contacting family and loved ones, respect and comply to special wishes that do not interfere with active treatment.
- Contribute to the consultant's unit teaching activities (seminars, audits, clinical rounds and workshops)
- Order and interpret diagnostic test, inform senior on any abnormality
- Maintain professional standards in relation to medical ethics
- Seek advices from seniors with assigned cases beyond scope of competence
- Engage with new technologies to facilitate high quality Healthcare
- Participate as an efficient member in multi-disciplinary team activities
- Assist in Operation Rooms, give appropriate post-operative care and analgesic, take proper care of all types of wounds
- Provide care to drains, catheters, PEG tubes, and stomas
- Maintaining core medical ethics throughout the practice (beneficence, non-maleficence, autonomy, justice)
- Adhere to the hospital's values, demonstrate clear understanding of principles of ethics and professionally execute them
- Provide orientation in the last month to new fellow house officers on basis of documentation, medication prescription, discharge summaries, arrangement of out-patient follow ups, and hospital dynamics of team work.

REFERENCES

Idris Okud, Consultant Physician , Ibrahim Malik Teaching Hospital

249912228353 - isokud@yahoo.com - Unit Consultant

2021)

Permanent Registration as Medical Officer- Sudan Medical Council (September, 2021)
Research Ethics- Training and Resources in Research Ethics Evaluation -(Active 2022)
Human Anatomy:
Musculoskeletal Cases course by Harvard University (Active- 2022)
Practical Improvement Science in Health Care: A Roadmap for Getting Results by Harvard University (Actively, 2022)

Muaz Shukry, Consultant Pediatrician, Police Teaching Hospital

249912286320 - muaz18m@gmail.com - Unit Consultant

Yahia Golam, Consultant Physician, Queen Alexandra Hospital

- golam.yahia@porthosp.nhs.uk - Consultant Physician

GENERAL MEDICAL COUNCIL

GMC number: 7798823 (Full registration with license to Practice valid until January 8th, 2023)
IELTS- January 2020
Plab 1- November 5th, 2020
Plab 2- December 4th, 2021

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

PARTICIPANT

Breast Cancer Awareness , Khartoum / Oct 2015 - Oct 2015

 Breast Cancer Awareness (1 month duration in National University, Sudan) of self-testing, diagnostics procedures, treatment and overall education on causes and complications of un-screened tumors. Facilitating screening measures of high-risk group for mammogram.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Strongly Recommended for Surgical SHO/ Junior Surgical Fellow by Consultant Colorectal Surgeon, Mr. Abu Bakr Widatalla Strongly Recommended for post-graduate clinical post by Prof. Abbas El Karib, Dean of the Faculty of Medicine and Surgery